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22 December 2016 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Car parking 2015-2016. 
 
1. Are your carparks managed by a private contractor? If yes, please provide 
the name of the contractor. 
2. How many parking enforcement tickets were issued in your carparks 
between 1st April 2015 and 31st March 2016? 
3. What is the cost of a parking enforcement fine in your carparks? 
4. How many parking enforcement ticket appeals did you receive between 1st 
April 2015 and 31st March 2016? 
5. How many parking enforcement ticket appeals were successful between 
1st April 2015 and 31st March 2016? 
 
1. This information can be found on the Trust website using the following link: 
http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information/ ID 2726 
 
2. This information can be found on the Trust website using the following link: 
http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information/ ID 3302 
 
3. The fine is £60 but reduces to £30 if paid within 14 days. 
 
4. Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells NHS Trust are unable to provide accurate 
information regarding this question. As some of the appeals would have been 
rejected and the status would have been changed to either ‘Paid’ or ‘Case at 
Debt Collector’.  
 
5. 110 
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